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OUR OBJECTIVES

Beach Management and Lifesaving Services

Provide and maintain volunteer lifesaving services for Bulli
Beach.

Provide equipment and strategies to meet current industry
standards.

Strive to maintain the clubs record of “no lives lost” whilst
Bulli members are on patrol.

Continually improve our volunteer lifesaving services to
meet current and emerging needs.

Be rescue ready 24/7.

Governance, Finances and Asset Management

Provide responsible, effective, open management to
administer club affairs following club peak surf life saving
and statutory requirements and policies.

Maintain and grow the financial base of the club through
sponsorships, grants, donations and fundraising.

Provide effective management strategies for the clubhouse,
equipment and assets.

Develop the facilities, equipment and club assets to meet
current and future needs.

Maintain compliant life saving workplace health, safety
and risk management.

Provide for an inclusive club for all categories and interests
of the membership.

Recognition, Acknowledgement, History and Culture

Acknowledgement of member contributions through
internal and external awards and volunteer recognition
systems.

Highlight and celebrate the achievements of the club and
it’s members.

Identify, preserve and maintain items of historical and
cultural significance.

Development of programs to celebrate major club events,
milestones and achievements.

Conduct social functions that cater for whole of club and
specific events.

Membership

Maintain and grow membership to all levels and interests
in the Club.

Provide opportunities for Junior members through the
Club’s Junior program.

Promote opportunities for lifesaving, training & develop-
ment, surf sports, officials and management.

Keep membership informed of club activities and key
events through effective communication.

Develop relationships with key community organisations
as a source of recruitment.

Education and Member Development

Conduct member training and education programs to
meet the current and future needs of the club and com-
munity.

Provide education opportunities to all ages and levels of
involvement in the Club.

Identify and develop members educational needs to meet
current and future requirements of the Club.

Identify and encourage suitable members to participate in
peak lifesaving and external events.

Sport, Recreation and Fitness

Provide opportunities for fitness, recreation and partici-
pation.

Provide for surf sports from local level to elite competi-
tion.

Structured development and coaching programs for all

levels.

Focus on participation in team based events.

Conduct suitable events and activities on Bulli Beach.

Stakeholder Relationships

Develop relationships with members of the local commu-
nity.

Develop and maintain positive relationships with sponsors
and supporters.

Maintain positive relationships with surf life saving,
community.

Develop and maintain positive relationships with Local,
State and Federal Government.
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VALE 2020/21

With deep regret and profound sadness we
record the passing of the following members. To
their relatives and friends the Board offers our
condolences.

Keith(Cocky) Caldwell (Life Member), Brian

Bradley and former member Diane Coves.

S.LsC

Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Inc
Incorporated under Section 26 Of Associations
Incorporation Act

Trinity Row, Bulli
PO Box 355
Bulli NSW 2516

Email: bullisurfclub@gmail.com
Website: www.bullisurfclub.com.au

ABN: 33 908 694 170

Affiliated with Surf Life Saving NSW and Surf

Life Saving Illawarra.

Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Members thank Susan
Ahmelman and her team at the Grant Seeking
Unit, Surf Life Saving Foundation.

Bulli Surf Life Saving Club acknowledges the

assistance of Nathan and Madeleine Hennessy in
preparing this report and Nathan for his ongoing
assistance with the maintenance of the Club web

page.




NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
BULLI SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB

Members, please find enclosed the Annual Reports and Financial Statements of Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Inc. for Season 2020-21.

The report is presented to Members as a true and accurate summary of Season 2020-21.

Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Inc. will be held on Sunday, 12th September
2021 commencing at 4.00pm. The meeting will be held via the Zoom platform.
Agenda

Apologies

Confirm and adopt the minutes of 2020 AGM

Business arising from those minutes

Presentation of 2020 - 2021 Annual Report and Financial Statement

Election of Board of Directors for Season 2021-22

Election of Club Officers for Season 2021-22

Motion to renew affiliation with Surf Life Saving Australia, Surf Life Saving New South Wales and Surf Life Saving Illawarra
Consideration of a nomination for Life Membership

Urgent and/or tabled General Business

OO NOV RN =

Paul Hennessy Director of Administration

Community Club
of the Year
WINNER

- Bulli Surf Life Saving Club
NSW SURF LIFE SAVING

GOVERNMENT

2020 NSW Community Sports Awards
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OFFICE HOLDERS 2020-21

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PRESIDENT
Keith Caldwell

DEPUTY PRESIDENT
Dr Dean Dudley

DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION

Paul Hennessy

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE
Greg Miller

DIRECTOR OF LIFE SAVING
Markus Meier Lindner

DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION
Jamie Caldwell

DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS
Michael Locke

CHAIRPERSON JNR ACTIVITIES
Adam Barlow

GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
Lincoln Costello, Grant Joy

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

ADMINISTRATION OFFICER
Maria Caldwell

MEMBER SERVICES OFFICER

Rebecca Colquhoun

LIFE SAVING OFFICER

Jamie Thorpe

SUPPORT SERVICES OFFICER
Dave Kohler

BOAT CAPTAIN
Dean Roberts

BRONZE HOLDERS(3)
Lincoln Costello
Noel Freeman

Simon Jones

LIFE MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE
Barry Adams, Noel Freeman, Peter
Hammersley, Garry Horne, Grant Joy,
Chris Mercer
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CLUB OFFICERS

EDUCATION OFFICER

VICE BOAT CAPTAIN
Adam Barlow

SURF SPORTS ADMIN OFFICER
Maria Caldwell

PUBLICITY OFFICER
Keith Caldwell

ASSIST. SUPPORT SERVICES

FIRST AID OFFICER
Nathan Flint

MPIO

Rebecca Colquhoun

‘WHS OFFICER

Paul Hennessy

HONORARY AUDITOR

Jason Sparkes

TRUSTEES
Barry Adams, Keith Caldwell, Russell

Jones




CLUB PATRONS

Hon Sharon Bird MP — Federal Member for Cunningham

Gareth Ward MP — Member for Kiama,

Minister for Families, Communities and Disability Services
Ryan Park MP — State Member for Keira

Lord Mayor Councillor Gordon Bradbery AM

LIFE MEMBERS

William H Mitchell* (38/39) James A Johns* (62/63) Jack F Horne (84/85) Barry J Lowe (2006/07)

Hugh McDonnell* (38/39) Alex Makin* (62/63) Jeffrey ] Horne (91/92) Kevin C Starling (2009/10)

Alec D Davidson* (51/52)
Arthur ] Horrell* (58/59)
Ernest ] Ford* (1958/59)

Thomas D Ford* (58/59)

Argus H Nobes* (59/60)
Ken Wood* (59/60)
Norman A Buskell* (59/60)
William A Bergman* (60/61)

Percival ] Ford* (60/61)

Owen Mercer* (62/63)
John M Jones OAM* (70/71)
Barry G Adams (74/75)

Hugh G Carpenter (74/75)

Russell E Jones (74/75

Kenneth A Baker (79/80)

Raymond G Meredith*( 82/83)

John D Bruton (84/85)

David A Fletcher (84/85)

Christopher Mercer (91/92)
Garry R Horne (94/95)
Christopher J Barnett (97/98)

Noel Freeman (97/98)

Peter Hammersley (97/98)
Rodney Mercer (97/98)

Paul Hennessy (2000/01)
Keith R Caldwell* (2006/07)

Grant W Joy (2006/07)

Paul Jones (2015/16)

Lincoln Costello (2018/19)

*denotes deceased
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DEPUTY PRESIDENT

This may be the first, and hopefully the last, Deputy President
report in Bulli SLSC’s history to lead an Annual Report
and it is because this season has been one of both triumph
and tragedy. On Sunday 2nd May and again on Thursday
27th May 2021, Keith Caldwell (President) and I discussed
at length that we had probably just witnessed one of the
best seasons in the club’s history. Though neither of us were
prepared for the days that followed those conversations.

Let us at least start with our triumphs! Our total club
membership grew in the 2020/21 season by just over seven
percent to 713  financial members. We also continued
to remain in a strong fiscal situation even in spite of the
COVID-19 pandemic which makes it increasingly hard to
secure corporate sponsorship. I want to make a special thanks
to the many dozens of sponsors that continue to support the
club in times of hardship. Your continued support allows this
club to be a beacon for others in the region. Many of you
would know that our Director of Finance, Greg Miller, left us
at the beginning of 2021 to start an exciting new profession
as a teacher in the Northern Territory. Greg has served most
competently in this role for many years now and we thought his
skills would be difficult to replace. That said, we were blessed
when Casey Primmer seamlessly filled the role and has been an
asset to our Management Committee since Greg’s departure.
We also need to thank Paul Hennessy for not only keeping
the administrative works of the club intact, but through his
ongoing support of club events and venue hire over the last 12
months. Again, COVID-19 presented some challenges, but
Paul has ensured that our club remains steadfast

Of the 713 members who served our club this year, 304 were
junior activities members which represents one of the largest
junior cohorts and increases we have had in recent memory.
I want to thank Adam Barlow (Director of Junior Activities)
and his many helpers (of which there are far too many to
mention by name) for nurturing and encouraging the next

generation of Bulli Surf Lifesavers.

Our lifesaving and education teams, ably led by Markus Meier-
Lindner, Jamie Thorpe, and Jamie Caldwell did an amazing
job of standing up to the challenge of our busiest season on
record in terms of visitor numbers, preventative actions, and
actual rescues. The Australia Day Long-Weekend of 2021
presented the most frenetic period of lifesaving operations for
our club in recent memory. Our humble little family club here
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on the Northern Beaches of the Illawarra also did more than
its fair share of support to other clubs in the region. Not only
did we maintain a highly commended Emergency Callout
Team consisting of 20 members, but we also had members
conduct Patrol Audits, participate in Support Operations, and
act as Duty Officers for our Branch.

Surf Sports once again remained a highlight for many of us this
season. Our performances at Branch, State and the Australian
Titles were extraordinary. We hauled in a massive total of
over 150 medals at the Illawarra Branch Championships.
‘This laid the solid groundwork for a successful SLSNSW
State Championships whereby Bulli SLSC finished 9th in the
overall point score with 14 medals. At the Australian National
Titles we also punched well above our weight securing 11
medals and finishing 19th overall. I want to extend a heartfelt
thanks to Michael Locke (Director of Surf Sports), Dean
Roberts (Boat Captain), our coaches, and all our competitors
for doing us so proud.

Of course, the tragedy of losing Keith suddenly on 30th May
2021 has wounded the very soul of Bulli SLSC. Very few
clubs have to grieve the loss of a standing President, especially
one so young and full of life. Let alone one who had served
for the last 17 seasons in the role. Keith and I would often
say that “No one person is greater than the club”. We would
often reflect on this statement during our deliberations of club
matters and whilst it may be true, I believe it is fair to say that
“No one person has had a greater impact on our club than
Keith Caldwell”. He leaves behind a legacy that far exceeds
something I can hope to articulate in this Annual Report. We
must all continue to do the one thing that Keith role modelled
for all Bulli SLSC members, and that is to champion others
ahead of ourselves. People will continue to be drawn to our
surf club because they feel we will have your back regardless of
what life throws your way. The community thinks we only save
those from drowning on our beach (for 108 years with no lives
lost whilst on patrol mind you). However, most importantly,
we save each other from drowning in life.

Yours in Lifesaving
Dean Dudley,

Deputy President

“It’s not what you take when you leave this world behind you,
its what you leave behind you when you go” - Randy Travis




VALE

KEITH ROBERT “COCKY” CALDWELL
(1961/2021)

201P GBS,
BOAT mn,&t.‘\
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The passing of any club member is a sad occurence, but when
that member is the current President of the club, it has an
impact that only time itself will be able to realise. On the
30th of May this year Keith, our President for the past 17
seasons, lost his short battle for life after suffering a number of
neurological events surrounded by his most precious family at
the Royal Prince Alfred Hospital, Sydney.

Filn b corpeing o Bl Branch

Keith joined Bulli SLSC in the mid 70s gaining his Bronze
Medallion in season 1976/77 and competed at all levels
through to Australian Championships with distinction
winning medals in differing events. He was an outstanding
craft competitor with an ability to swim with the best, and
also proved to be a team player by being a part of the Bulli
“Golden” era of R & R through the 80’s into the 90’s. Keith
was rewarded for all his performances by being selected in the
NSW Junior (Under 18 yrs) Taplin Relay Team to compete at
the Interstate Titles on Trigg Island, WA as one of two board
paddlers, helping his team to Ist place.

Keith held many positions within the committee of the club,
R & R Captain, Vice Club Captain, Club Captain, Deputy
President, and as mentioned, President for an unequalled 17
seasons. He posessed an ability to liaise with people across
all walks of life, to build our club to a position of strength
through having the right people in the right places, conversing
with Politicians to assist in the clubs endeavours to rebuild
our clubhouse, and to sway business people to come on board
as club sponsors. His talents across all levels of administration

were second to none.

T

With the effort Keith applied to making our club what it is
today, he was awarded Life Membership in season 2007/08.
He was actively involved at Branch, State, and Australian
levels with the management of various Representitive Teams,
pulling on the “Green and Gold” on many occasions. Again,
his efforts in management and administration in general of
our movement, saw Life Membership granted to him from
the Illawarra Branch, NSW State, and Australian Life Saving
Associations.

The hole left by the passing of Keith will be one which will
take time to close. He has left an indelible print on our club,
one which is a legacy for Bulli SLSC to maintain in moving
forward and continuing to build on the strengths Keith has put
in place. Keith is survived by his loving wife Maria, children
Jamie and Natalie, and his 4 and a half grandchildren. He

will be sadly missed by all. ~RIP WORDS by Noel Freeman
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DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I'm pleased to
present the Annual Report of Bulli Surf Life Saving Club
Inc. for Season 2020/2021. The events of a successful,
yet challenging twelve months were overshadowed
by the passing of our long-term President and great
mate, Keith “Cocky” Caldwell. I can only echo the
sentiments of others in this report. A sad loss to his
family, friends and the Community, the turnout at his
funeral testament to that. Our Club has found itself in a
strong position for many years, all the better for Keith’s

leadership. He leaves huge shoes to fill. RIP COCKY.

A Covid safe Annual General Meeting in August 2020
heralded the start of another season with little change
to Committee personnel from the previous year. A
career change for Director of Finance Greg Miller saw
he and his family re-locate to the Northern Territory
in December. Thank you Greg for the work you did in
that role over several years and we look forward to the
Millers coming home and again being involved in our
Club. We were fortunate to have Casey Primmer take
over from Greg. Casey’s knowledge and professionalism
ensured a smooth handover and Club finances continue
to be managed appropriately.

Despite the ever-present threat of Covid-19, Surf Club
activities were reasonably unaffected. Membership
numbers were up, primarily due to an increase in
nipper registrations and one or both of their parents
registering under the “General” category. Club Patrols,
Lifesaving courses and “Nippers” went ahead, and the
vast majority of Surf Sports events were as per program.
Speaking of Covid, thank you to Maria Caldwell for
keeping abreast of the ever-changing Covid restrictions
and for ensuring Bulli Surf Club remained compliant
and its members as Covid safe as possible — preparation
of Covid safety plans, the provision of Covid packs
and sanitiser, the installation of QR code scanning and
legislated signage.

December 2020 saw enough Covid restrictions eased
to allow social events to recommence in our Function
Room. Surf Club sippers and public events including
birthdays, engagement parties, corporate training days
and even a charity “comedy night” were conducted.
The room has also proven to be a popular venue for
pilates and yoga groups providing a steady little
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income.

Our strike rate with grant applications continues to be
good. The past season has seen us install a solar panel
system with a Tesla battery and much needed cupboard
space in the ground floor club room, funding assistance
coming from the Surf Club Facility Program. We were
also able to acquire a brand new Can-Am Defender
ATV through the BRP Equipment Grant and a new
defibrillator with assistance from the Office of Sport
Local Sport Defibrillator Program. Thanks to Keith
and Maria Caldwell for preparing the applications
and to Susan Ahmelman and her team at the SLS
Foundation Grant Seeking Unit for the final touches
and submission. Annual funding from the NSW
Government supported Club Lifesaving Equipment
Grant and Beach Safety Equipment Fund and the
Wollongong Council supported Lifesaving Operations
Grant allowed Markus and his Lifesaving Team have
our lifesaving resources well stocked and maintained.

Thanks to all who contributed to this report and thanks
to all Directors, Committee Members, and those who
generously volunteered their time over the past year.
I look forward to working with you in the upcoming
Season.

Paul Hennessy
Director of Administration




LIFESAVING

Thank You!

Another very successful patrol season lies behind us - the
Club’s 108th without lives lost while on patrol. Thank you
very much all rostered patrolling members and all non-rostered
additional volunteers for their time, their professionalism and
for applying their skills to keep visitors at Bulli Beach safe.

COVID-19 was still very much around and impacted the
delivery of lifesaving services, but despite all this Bulli SLSC
keeps delivering great results. Lifesaving services cover two
areas — patrols we conduct on Sundays and Public Holidays
as well as responses to after hour emergencies and incidents.

The significant increases we have noticed on patrol from
the previous season have occurred due to two main reasons
1) the cancellation of the 2019/20 season’s patrols effective
27 March 2020 due to COVID-19 and 2) the significant
increase in non-local, ocean inexperienced visitors due to
National and State border closures and travel restrictions.
The latter has been the driver behind skyrocketing numbers
in preventative actions and rescues. Below table outlines the
last season in some core statistics:

For our Emergency Callout Team it was not an extraordinary
high number of incidents that has changed over time,
but it is the kind of responses that has changed. Boating
accidents seem to become the kind of incidents we get
involved in more. Just before 10:30am on 4 July 2021 the
Callout Team was activated to support NSWPF and Marine

Bulli SLSC 2019/20
Patrol Teams 7
Patrol Shifts 61

Average Rostered Patrol Hours per Person 37
for the Season

Total Patrolling Membership 124
All Patrolled Hours 3,297
Rescues 5
Preventative Actions 785
First Aid Provisions 47
Emergency Callouts 5
Beach Attendance 70,088

Rescue in a search for three missing persons. Their boat was
reported to have failed to return to Bellambi boat ramp early
that morning. Both IRBs were launched as well as RWC 3
and participated in an extensive search. Unfortunately three
bodies were discovered, one near Corrimal and two with the
overturned boat that was located about 5kms off shore. It was
another fast, efficient and professional response of the Callout
Team, who are not only continuing to make a good name
for themselves, but also for Bulli SLSC as a reliable partner
and asset.

Thank you very much to our long-term partners and
sponsors, especially Ray Disibio at Practic Automotive for his
support servicing and repairing the SSV, Pauline Spiteri and
Amir Mazhari at Hi Tech Marine for looking after our IRB
motors and Vincent McKay at Cobia Boats for keeping our
IRB hulls in good shape.

Recognition of Lifesaving Members
We are very proud of those members who were recognised at
the SLS Illawarra Awards of Excellence for their achievements:
Young Lifesaver of the Year — Brody Robertson (joint
nomination with Bellambi)
Patrol Captain of the Year — Markus Meier-Lindner
Support Operations Member of the Year — Jamie Caldwell

The average number of rostered hours for every patrolling
member was almost 46 hours for the past season. Some of
our patrolling members have put in a lot more.

2020/21 Difference Difference in %
7 0 0%

78 17 28%
45.9 8.9 24%
114 -10 -8%
3,975 678 21%
94 89 1780%
2,007 1,232 157%
63 16 34%

5 0 0%
76,303 6,215 9%

NOTES: Black numbers indicate an increase or steady from previous season

Red numbers indicate a dectrease from previous season
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LIFESAVING

The top 10 patrolling members in terms of patrol hours were:

Last Name First Name 2020-21
Patrol Hours

Brightwell Paul 114.75

Sweeney Callum 88.75

Meier-Lindner Markus 87.5

Thorpe Jamie 81.75

Bilton Grahame 73.25

Colquhoun Jason 71.25

Thorpe Luke 63.75

Dudley Dean 61.75

Meznaric Glen 61.75

Robertson Brody 61

PATROL SERVICE AWARDS

15 YEAR NATIONAL PATROL SERVICE AWARD

Jamie Caldwell Dean Dudley
10 YEAR NATIONAL PATROL SERVICE AWARD

Dean Dudley

2021-22 Outlook
If everything goes to plan on Sunday, 19 September the 2021-

22 patrol season will commence and — as our equipment — we A
INFORMATION BOARD

will be ready to do it all again, in which ever format will be
PATROL HOURS

appropriate then. We will be ready and perform our duties as

we always have — to highest standards, with pride and with a

smile — no matter what gets thrown at us. WATER TEMP  TipEs.
1 e

See you on the beach!

Markus Meier-Lindner,
Director of Lifesaving
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EDUCATION

Season 20/21 — the busiest season on record!

The way the world has changed and shaped not only our lives
but the lives of our local community and visitors has seen us
as a club have to adapt and change not only in the social &
community sense but also our Lifesaving Operations, Surf
Sports and Junior Activities. This also meant that both formal
and informal training and education strategy and methodology
had to change and adept as well to meet these new needs.

Further to this, Lifesaving is now an all year round operation
from traditional patrols during the patrol season to the 24/7
standby emergency capability we now provide to the community
as part of being a part of a broader emergency service landscape
being Surf Life Saving NSW. We have scen an increase in after
hour activations of our Emergency Call Out Team with the team
involved in a number of major incidents in and around the Bulli
community. I wish to call out the professionalism and culture
of all members involved in all these call outs over the past 12-
18 months, they have had significant challenges and not always
involved the best outcomes but our people have shown a form of
resilience that inspires the upmost confidence.

My philosophy towards training and education is not only to
develop and raise the level of frontline lifesaving skills but to also
help shape and influence our members in becoming community
minded resilient leaders, which I believe we have a very good
track record of achieving.

From a proficiency point of view we conducted over 700
p y P

proficiencies including all frontline lifesaving qualifications and

junior activities members.

In total this year we facilitated and delivered the following

qualifications;

e Surf Rescue Certificate — 15

¢ Bronze Medallion — 18

e Certificate IT in Public Safety (Aquatic Rescue) - 26 (18 as
per BM above, 8 as upgrades from old BM)

e Advanced Resuscitation Techniques — 6

e Silver Medallion Beach Management — 8

¢ Silver Medallion IRB Driver - 2

e Junior Activities Surf Awareness Awards - 311

Bulli SLSC provided support to both Bellambi and Scarborough
Wombarra SLSC, allowing members of each club to participate
in a number in courses at Bulli to assist with upskilling of their
members.

Further to all this above, we conducted “Exercise Goggles”. The
aim of Exercise Goggles was to educate all Emergency Call Out
team members, all patrolling members & all junior water safety
personnel members on the contents of the Search and Rescue
kit & theory of initial response to a submerged and/or missing
persons in water and physically test the SAR kit, equipment and
the initial response to a submerged missing person situation.
This session was attended by 35 Bulli SLSC members plus
Wollongong City Council Lifeguards and Surf Life Saving
llawarra Duty Officers.

Bulli SLSC also hosted for all Illawarra SLSC the ALBERT
Program on 20 and 21 February 2021. The ALBERT Program
(Australian Lifesaving Boat Emergency Rescue Training)
enhances skills, experience and confidence of lifesavers through
collaborative and consistent training. It utilises a mix of drill-
based activities, dedicated coaching and scenario-based training.
ALBERT is also an important vehicle to support networking
and knowledge sharing between members, Clubs and Branches
across the state. Bulli SLSC had a number of members attend
this two day workshop. Further to this we held then our own
internal IRB driver and crew workshop on Sunday 2nd May
which was attend by close to 20 members.
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EDUCATION

All of the above could not be possible without the support of
the following people who help in so many ways either assisting
with coordination, administration, assisting with facilitating and
training and/or providing subject matter expertise on courses,
Keith Caldwell, Maria Caldwell, Markus Meier-Lindner, Mal
Nelson, Dane Henderson & Jamie Thorpe.

ENSURING OUR LIFESAVERS
ARE CAPABLE & READY

WHO WE ARE? WHAT WE LO?
The ALBERT program Create highly sidlled,
enhuanees the skils & engaged end motivated

enpatiances of fesvers IRB Dpeaices.
through cotlaborstive and

corststent raining, utlisng Devehop, consobidate and
amiteof il baged arhance gedls and
srtivities, cosching and capabiities of IRB
scenario-hased raing Pefsorms

ALBERT alse diives

networking end knovledge Craabea fun, st
sharing between members, inclusive and sharing
Chibie and Brarches across erniionment

fhe slats.
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Personally for me, whilst season 20/21 has been one of the most
successful and satisfying in our proud history, the off season has
been the most challenging period of my life. After 6 seasons I
will not be seeking re-election as Director of Education for the
upcoming 2021/22 season, I will though continue to maintain
currency in all SLS education Trainer, Assessor and Facilitator
qualifications and provide assistance and guidance in the
education space.

Jamie Caldwell
Director of Education

Bulli SLSC




LIFE SAVING AWARDS

SURF RESCUE CERTIFICATE (CPR ENDORSED)

Ryder Brown Oscar Crawford Rory Hunt Fletcher James
Madison Jones Jem Kelly Aaron Kirkland Jake Marsh
Jacob Meier-Lindner Daniela Naccari Damien Parsons Stephanie Staniforth
Sienna Tracey Aidan Vardy Ella Villiami

CERTIFICATE II IN PUBLIC SAFETY (AQUATIC RESCUE)

Jonathon Crowe Paul Dreghorn Dean Jones Jessica Keir
Kate McDowell Peter McLaren Ryan Powell Martin Sedgwick
Nigel Taylor

BRONZE MEDALLION/CERTIFICATE II IN PUBLIC SAFETY (AQUATIC RESCUE)

Paul Barrett Jaimie DeLutiis Stuart Gadd Emily Gordon
Madeleine Hennessy Cameron Hollands Chelsea Jones Lucas Kirkland
Sarah Locke Kate McDowell Jazz Munro Luycy Murphy
Layne Parsons Christopher Paul Amara Prentice Blake Sweeny
Max Timbrell Jade van Duin Jonathon Wheaton Luke White

GOLD MEDALLION (ADVANCED LIFESAVING)

Brody Robertson Zara Sharman

PROVIDE ADVANCED RESUSCITATION

Kiri Crittenden Jacqueline Dreghorn Paul Dreghorn Lucas Kirkland
Andrew McLeod Kyle Mercer Jack Pritchard Zara Sharman
Blake Sweeny Max Timbrell Jay Townsend

SILVER MEDALLION IRB DRIVER
Brody Robertson Luke Thorpe Jeremy Woodford

SILVER MEDALLION BEACH MANAGEMENT
Paul Dreghorn Andrew McLeod Kyle Mercer Jack Pritchard
Brody Robertson Jeremy Woodford

SSV OPERATOR INDUCTION
Brody Robertson
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LIFE SAVING AWARDS

PROVIDE BASIC EMERGENCY LIFE SUPPORT
Jamie Caldwell Cameron Hollands Chelsea Jones Nigel Taylor

Jade vanDuin

PROVIDE FIRST AID
Jamie Caldwell Belinda Elliott Jack Pritchard Jay Townsend

MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID - STANDARD
Maria Caldwell Andrew McLeod Markus Meier-Lindner

INTRODUCTION TO EMERGENCY RISK MANAGEMENT
Markus Meier-Lindner

SUPPLEMENTARY LEARNING FOR PATROL CAPTAINS - ONLINE SESSION
Paul Brightwell Jamie Caldwell Luanne Freeman Andrew McLeod

Samuel Richardson Brody Robertson

GEAR AND EQUIPMENT AUDITOR (BRANCH ENDORSED)

Luanne Freeman Markus Meier-Lindner

Congratulations Kevin Starling on your elevation to
Life Membership of Surf Life Saving Illawarra.
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SURF SPORTS

Sunday May 30, 2021, Bulli’s Surf Club President, Keith
Caldweld passed away. Keith was the driving force for our Surf
Sports Program and the main reason that our club has been
able to achieve the outstanding results over the past 20 years.
Keith will be sadly missed by all members of the club and in
particular the surf sports competitors at Bulli. On a personal
note, Keith was a great friend and a mentor to me. I will for-
ever be grateful to him for the passion and commitment he
showed to the Surf Sport Program.

Although Season 2020 — 2021 still had several disruptions due
to Covid 19, with events such as the NSW and Australian
pool rescue been cancelled, the majority of Surf Sports events
were able to be held during the season. Bulli continued the
season where it left off prior to Covid 19 with some fantastic
results throughout the Surf Sports season.

The existing coaching staff at Bulli continued to develop our
surf sports program for our Junior, Seniors and Masters com-
petitors. As a result of this program, our club achieved some
fantasic results at the Branch, State and Australian Champi-
onship events. The Junior club training / coaches continued
to provide a great foundation for the younger competitors and
our senior section of the club has over the last couple of years
benefited from the time and effort put into the juniors. Surf
Sports success hinges on good club management, coaches,
=~y
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Jasmine Locke and Zara Sharman
Under 19 Female Double Ski
Gold Medallists - SLSA Ch. jonshi

P

parents and athletes and Bulli at the moment has an abun-
dance of people willing to put their hand up to assist the club
and its athletes.

At the NSW State Titles this year, Bulli finished 9th in the
overall point score for the senior state and the juniors placed
25th in the overall point score. At the Australian Titles this
year, Bulli finished 19th in the overall point score. For a small
club, these results in the overall point score at both the State
and Australian level is absolutely fantastic. Special mention to
Bulli’s Open Men’s A Crew which won NSW State title for the
8th time in the last 11 years.

Throughout the year Bulli Surf Club competed in a number of
events, Sydney Water Surf Series, South Coast Boat Series and
Ocean Thunder Boat Series, claiming wins in some of these
prestigious events.

Thank you to our Surf Sports Section Captains and Junior Ac-
tivities Management for your diligence over the year that was.
Overall another very successful year for Bulli Surf Life Saving
Club in the surf sports arena. I wish competitors, coaches and
officials all the best for the coming season.

Michael Locke

(From left) Jamie DeLutiis, Chelsea Jones,

Holly Holmesby and Sarah Locke
Under 17 Female Surf Teams
Medallists - SLSA Ch 1pi 1

Bronze ip
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SURF SPORTS RESULTS

2020 NSW SURF LIFE SAVING POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS
Cancelled due to Covid.

2020 AUSTRALIAN SURF LIFE SAVING POOL RESCUE CHAMPIONSHIPS
Cancelled due to Covid.

ASRL OPEN BOAT CHAMPIONSHIPS (2021 CHAMPIONSHIPS @ MOLLYMOOK)

Age Group M/F Event Competitor
OPEN M Boat Shane Geloven/Dean Roberts/Heath Mercer/Ben Lowe/Fraser
Worthington
240+ M Boat Lincoln Costello/Peter McLaren/Nigel Taylor/Barry Lowe/Chris
Mercer
BRONZE MEDALS

U19 M Boat Paul Jones, Max Butler, Kyle Pearsall, Euan Colquhoun & Bryce

Dreghorn

ILLAWARRA BRANCH CHAMPIONSHIPS (2021 CHAMPIONSHIPS @ THIRROUL)

Branch Championships: (Juniors, Seniors and Masters)
e 74 Medals

e 50 Medals

* 31 BRONZE Medals

2021 SURF LIFE SAVING NEW SOUTH WALES CHAMPIONSHIPS @ SWANSEA BELMONT

NSW Age Championships
U9 F Surf Team Zahnie Freeman, Heidi Morris, Sadie Jones & Andie Kennedy
U9 F Board Zahnie Freeman
Age Group M/F Event Competitor
U9 F Surf Zahnie Freeman
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SURF SPORTS RESULTS

NSW Open Championships (Bulli finished 9th in the overall point score)

Age Group M/F Event Competitor
uU17 F Belt Chelsea Jones
u17 F Taplin Relay Chelsea Jones, Holly Holmesby & Sarah Locke
U19 F Double Ski Zara Sharman & Jasmine Locke
U19 F Swim Team Zara Sharman, Holly Holmesby, Chelsea Jones & Jamie Delutis
OPEN M Open Boat Shane Geloven, Dean Roberts, Heath Mercer, Ben Lowe & Fraser
Worthington
Age Group M/F Event Competitor
Uls M Surf Brayden Woodford
Ul1s M Ironperson Brayden Woodford
u17 F Swim Team Holly Holmesby, Chelsea Jones, Jamie Delutis & Sarah Locke
uU19 F Rescue Tube Zara Sharman, Holly Holmesby, Chelsea Jones & Jamie Delutis
Relay
BRONZE MEDALS
Age Group M/F Event Competitor
U19 F Taplin Relay Zara Sharman, Jasmine Locke & Holly Holmesby
U19 F Ski Relay Zara Sharman, Jasmine Locke & Sarah Locke
OPEN F Ski Hannah Minogue
OPEN F Double Ski Hannah Minogue & Jasmine Locke
OPEN F Ski Relay Hannah Minogue, Zara Sharman & Jasmine Locke
NSW Masters Championships
Age Group M/F Event Competitor
150+ M Ski Relay Mick Locke, lan Timbrell & Johnathon Crowe
50-54yrs M Ski Mick Locke
Age Group M/F Event Competitor
110+ M Ski Relay Sebastian James, Mike Mead & Darren Lee
50-54yrs M Double Ski Mick Locke & Ian Timbrell
55-99yrs M Double Ski Mike Mead & Darren Lee
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SURF SPORTS RESULTS

2021 AUSTRALIAN SURF LIFE SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS @ MAROOCHYDORE AND
ALEXANDRA HEADLAND, QUEENSLAND

Age Group M/F Event Competitor
u19 F Double Ski Zara Sharman & Jasmine Locke
Age Group M/F Event Competitor
U19 F 2km Ocean Swim Zara Sharman
OPEN F Double Ski Hannah Minogue & Jasmine Locke
BRONZE MEDALS
u17 F Swim Team Holly Holmesby, Chelsea Jones, Jamie Delutis & Sarah Locke
u19 F Ski Jasmine Locke
U19 F Rescue Tube Zara Sharman, Holly Holmesby, Chelsea Jones & Jamie Delutis
Relay
u19 M Boat Paul Jones, Max Butler, Kyle Pearsall, Euan Colquhoun & Bryce
Dreghorn
OPEN M Boat Shane Geloven, Dean Roberts, Heath Mercer, Ben Lowe & Fraser
Worthington

2021 MASTERS AUSTRALIAN SURF LIFE SAVING CHAMPIONSHIPS @ MAROOCHYDORE AND
ALEXANDRA HEADLAND, QUEENSLAND

Age Group M/F Event Competitor
50-54yrs M Ski Mick Locke
50-54yrs M Double Ski Mick Locke and Ian Timbrell
150+ M Ski Relay Mick Locke, Ian Timbrell & Jonathon Crowe

NEW SOUTH WALES REPRESENTATIVES FOR 2021 SEASON:

*  Brayden Woodford - NSW Surf Life Saving Youth Pathway Cup Merit Team

e Jasmine Locke - NSW Surf Life Saving Super Series Team

*  Zara Sharman - NSW Surf Life Saving Super Series Team

*  Holly Holmesby - NSW Surf Life Saving Super Series Team

e Chelsea Jones - NSW Surf Life Saving Super Series Team

*  Open Men’s Boat Crew - (Shane Geloven, Dean Roberts, Heath Mercer, Ben Lowe & Fraser Worthington) —
NSW Team for the ASRL.
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SURF SPORTS RESULTS

SURF SPORTS TECHICAL OFFICIAL APPOINTMENTS

Simon Jones Barry Lowe John Meehan OAM Greg Pilkington
Jamie Thorpe

SURF SPORTS CORE OFFICIAL APPOINTMENTS

Loren Marsh Dannielle Mulhern Belinda Woodford Janelle Pilkington

SURF SPORTS DEVELOPMENT COACH (BOARD/IRON/POOL RESCUE/SKI/SWIM)

Matthew Freeman

SURF SPORTS ASADA LEVEL 1 ANTI DOPING

Eon Chapman

SURF SPORTS DEVELOPMENT COACH (SURF BOAT)

Eon Chapman

Brayden W()'Odf"fd (L-R) Chelsea Jones, Holly Holmesby,
SLS NSW Youth Pathway Cup Merit Team Jasmine Locke and Zara Sharman

SLSNSW Super Series Team
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Holly Holmesby (L-R) Ian Timbrell, Jonathon Crowe and Mick Locke
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Peter Hammersley, (L-R) Mick Locke, Jamie DeLutiis, Jaz Munro, Hannah Minogue
and Lucy Murphy

(L-R) Jeremy Woodford, Matthew Freeman, Chelsea Jones,
Holly Holmesby and Caleb Sharman
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BOAT CAPTAIN

A tough year for the Bulli club, with COVID causing havoc and
the passing of Keith. Keith has helped the boat section at Bulli
immensely in all the time I have been a rower with fundraising,
carnival entries, organisation and inside information that only
Keith could manage to get. On a more personal level, this was
my first year boat captain and Keith was always only a phone
call away for guidance and support. On behalf of all the Bulli
boaties, we thank him for everything, he will be sorely missed.

Despite all the hurdles this season, we had a successful year.
There was some really great carnival results, as detailed in
Mick Locke’s report, but results aside, all crews made massive
improvements throughout the year with everyone showing great
camaraderie. We purchased 2 sets of oars, with one of those oars
made to suit female rowers, which will hopefully encourage our
female boat crew to continue rowing with Bulli and entice more
women rowers to Bulli. We have also ordered our new boat,
with construction to begin in late July 2021.

The Bulli Workers raffle is now in the hands of the boat section

(L-R) Euan Colquhoun, Bryce Dreghorn, Paul Jones(sweep)
Kye Pearsall and Max Butler

Under 19 Mens Surf Boat

Bronze Medallists - SLSA Championships

to organise, and has been a huge success. A big thank you to
Barry Lowe for setting up a roster system and thank you to all
rowers for participating, I am unsure of an exact figure, but we
had record nights and weekend takings, averaging about $600
for the weekends.

Moving forward to next year, we will be looking to retain all
rowers and hopefully recruit some more U/19 boys as most of
last years crew will move up into the U/23 division. If anyone
knows anyone that is interested in having a row, please contact
myself or Paul Jones. The open men’s crew will also be looking
for a new member, with Ben Lowe stepping down.

Finally, I would like to thank the management committee and
the club for all its support over the season.

Dean Roberts
Boat Caprain

(L-R) Heath Mercer, Fraser Worthington, Shane Geloven(sweep)
Ben Lowe and Dean Roberts

Open Mens Surf Boat

Bronze Medallists - SLSA Championships

Gold Medallists - SLSNSW Championships
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(L-R)Ashleigh Rae, Conor Bradwell, Vida Oakes,
Tazmin Lancaster and Shane Geloven(sweep)
Reserve Women 2021

(L-R)Ben Aramayo, Corey Aylett, Coen Taylor,
Brody Robertson and Paul Jones(sweep)
Under 23’ 2021
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(L-R) Lincoln Costello, Nigel Taylor, Glenn McMillan, Barry Lowe, Jason Colquhoun, David Boyle, Chris Mercer, Graham Bilton, Jay
Townsend, Glen Meznaric, Jamie Thorpe and Jason Sparkes
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES

I am sure that two topics will dominate the annual report this
year, Covid-19 and the loss of our great friend Cocky. I am
sure that we will continue to celebrate Keith’s life but, un-
doubtedly, he is a loss to the young people of our club. Keith’s
passion for young people in surf lifesaving was plain for all to
see. Vale mate.

Covid proved a catalyst for change in the way that the Junior
section presented nippers and on reflection, that may prove
to be a silver lining. Set rotations with expert coaching was
a concept that had been talked about for some time and, by
and large, appeared to work this year. Further, as other sur-
rounding clubs closed their books on nipper membership, we
swelled to over 300 picking up many new families.

Some highlights for this year (in no particular order):

The Christmas colour run;

Under 9 girls effort at State — multiple medals and a contro-
versial DQ in their semi when they were about to lap the other
competitors;

Matt Freeman’s passion on branch day;

Graduating another group of young lifesavers through the
SRC program;

The welcoming of new parents into volunteering roles (BBQ,
water safety, age managers, set-up and general helpers);

Rip demonstration with dye (not the one that almost drowned
the Junior Chair);

The development of the skills of some of our less proficient
nippers — kids giving it a go — with a massive smile.

I would like to thank all of those who donated their time this
year - there are too many to name them all but a few specifics:
To the previous Junior Chair, Josh Woodford, who left the
section in good shape;

To the Committee, all of whom are very generous with their
time, and are absolute assets to the club;

To the age managers and assistant age managers — I have spo-

ken with many local clubs and our group are the envy of most;
To the water safety — we had some testing conditions at times
— but safety was never in doubt;

To the BBQ coordinators, Jess and Adam, newcomers to the
role but proved essential;

To the officials, the kids can’t compete without you and it is
most appreciated;

To the parents who are prepared to help out — take a tent to
a carnival, wash some boards, cook a BBQ etc — what you do
may not seem like a lot but it takes the load off others and it
is fantastic;

To Marcus and the IRB drivers, it is great to have your sup-
port;

To the senior committee, thankyou for your support and con-
fidence.

A final thankyou to Simon Jones who has completed his “tour
of duty” with his last child moving out of nippers. I am sure
he will be an asset to the senior group.

Cheers

Adam Barlow (Junior Activities Chair)
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES

Special mention to the following competitors for our Club Championships results.

U8 Male

Ist — Arkie Quain

2nd — Kade Ruskin

3rd — Coopler Devlin/Louie Moran

U9 Male

1st — Callan Primmer

2nd - Jayden Koziwoda

3rd — Owen Smith/Manoa Lonergan

U10 Male

Ist — Jack Mulhern
2nd — Kobi Carfield
3rd — Alex Villiami

U11 Male
1st — Noah Henderson
2nd — Lewis Carruthers

3rd — Charlie Crittenden

U12 Male

Ist — Jai Marsh

2nd — Zane Ashcroft
3rd — Kai Pilkington

U13 Male

Ist — Fletcher James
2nd — Connor Mathie
3rd — Jackson Griffiths

U14 Male
Ist — Aaron Kirkland
2nd — Jake Marsh

3rd — Damien Parsons
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U8 Female

Ist — Isla Hay

2nd — Esther Cooney-Button
3rd — Illiana Barber

U9 Female
1st — Andie Kennedy
2nd — Zahnie Freeman

3rd — Heidi Morris

U10 Female

1st — Zoe Marsh
2nd - Ivy Lynch
3rd — Ellie Hicks

U11 Female

Ist — Nyla Lynch

2nd — Harper Barlow/Lucy Kennedy
3rd — Mayana Lonergan

U12 Female

1st — Tahlee Oxman

2nd — Aliza Woodford

3rd — Eve Kirkland/Hannah Meier-Lindner

U13 Female

1st — Stephanie Staniforth
2nd — Maddison Jones
3rd — Caitlyn Carruthers

U14 Female
Ist — Sienna Tracey

2nd - Daniella Niccari




JUNIOR ACTIVITIES

| MATT FREEMAN LEWIS CARRUTHERS DAPHNE WHEATON

|ZOIE CARRUTHERS JAYDN KOZIWODA

[LUCY KENNEDY TAHLIE OXMAN ZAHNIE FREEMAN
NATE SALZONE AARON KIRKLAND
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES

JUNIOR ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE 2020/2021

Junior Chairperson: Adam Barlow
Secretary: Kate Morris
Registrar: Maria Caldwell

Vice Club Captain:
Surf Sports Officer: Simon Jones

Publicity Officer: Alita Ashcroft

Junior Vice Chairperson: Jamie Caldwell

Treasurer: Kirk Mathie

Club Captain: Chad Carruthers
Education Officer: Kylie Sharman

Coaches: Chad Carruthers/Scott Ashcroft/Kate Morris
/Matthew Freeman

BBQ Co-ordinator: Jess Carfield/Adam Mynyk

Clothing Officer: Luanne Freeman/Virginia Miller Gear Steward: Craig Brooks/Martin Sedgewick

JUNIOR ACTIVITY MANAGEMENT COURSE

Adam Barlow Jamie Caldwell Kate Morris

AGE MANAGER - ONLINE THEORY

Alicia Caldwell Alison Forthuber Luanne Freeman Meagan Gadd
Erin Hammond Alexander Kirkland Wesley Lonergan Loren Marsh
Dannielle Mulhern Jonathon Wheaton
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES

Kate Morris

il of parent you are.

1 athlete that is coacl ble,
great teammate, men 111y
ilient and tries their best

arenting.

Clockwise from back left: Virginia Miller, Kate Morris, Alita Ashcroft,
Luanne Freeman and Maria Caldwell
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HYDROTHON -All female Surf Sports Clinic
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CELEBRATING THE 40TH ANNIVERSARY OF
WOMEN IN SURF LIFE SAVING

First Female-Lifesaving Milestones Date Name
First Lifesaving Award 1979/80 Mary-Anne Spiers: Resuscitation Certificate(20/4/1980)
Advanced Resuscitation Certificate(29/4/1980)
First Patrolling Award 1980/81 Nicole Stedman(13/12/1980): Qualifying Certificate(todays SRC)
First Bronze Medallion 1980/81 Sue Martin & Mary-Anne Spiers(28/9/1980)
First IRB Driver 1994 Lisa Clarke
First Female Patrol Captain 1992/93 Lisa Clarke

First Female-Surf Sports Milestones

Branch Medallist 1981 Nicole Stedman: Cadet 5 Person R & R(2nd) & Cadet Run Swim Run(3rd)
Branch Gold Medallist 1983 Lyn Mulcahy: Junior 5 Person R & R
Branch Team Representative 1987/88 Lyn Mulcahy: SLSI Interbranch Team
Branch Team Captain 1992 Narelle Cummins: SLSI U/18 Inter-cities Team
NSW Medallist 1992 Narelle Cummins: Under 18 Beach Flags(2nd)
NSW Gold Medallist 1993 Narelle Cummins: Under 18 Beach Flags
NSW Representative 2002 Cara Langendam & Lilli Miller: NSW Interbranch Team
NSW Team Captain 2002 Lilli Miller
Junior Activities NSW Medallist 1982 Kelly Bruton & Simone Stedman: Junior Girls R & R(3rd)
Junior Activities NSW Gold Medallist 2011 Ashley Dribbus: Under 10 Beach Sprint
Australian Medallist 1996 Narelle Cummins: Beach Flags(3rd)
Australian Gold Medallist 2002 Kristie-Lee Ogilvie: Under 19 Surf Race
Australian Representative 2002 Kiristie-Lee Ogilvie: German Cup Team
Australian Team Coach 2002 Geraldine Miller: German Cup Team
World Championships Medallist 2002 Cara Langendam: Beach Flags(2nd)
World Championships Gold Medallist 2006 Kylie Simpson: Simulated Emergency Rescue Competition Team

First Female-Award Milestones

Best All Round Cadet/Under 16 1982/83 Sharon Anderson
Best All Round Junior/Under 18 1981/82 Lyn Mulcahy
Club Person of the Year 1992/93 Lisa Clarke
Volunteer of Year(Bulli Workers Trophy) 2003/04 Maria Caldwell & Maria Simpson
SLSI Awards of Excellence 2000 Chris Campbell: Volunteer of the Year
SLSNSW Awards of Excellence 2008 Cara Langendam: Athlete of the Year & Sam Derrick: Outstanding Media
Service
SLSA Meritorious Award Commendation 2006 Nicole Sheedy
SLSA Life Membership 2020 Geraldine Miller
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CELEBRATING THE 40TH ANNIVERSARY OF
WOMEN IN SURF LIFE SAVING

First Female-Management Milestones Date Name
Club Executive 1980/81 Diane Coves
Patrol Captain 1992/93 Lisa Clarke
Chief Instructor 2002/03 Angela Simpson
Branch Executive 2006 Maria Caldwell
Paid Lifeguard 1980/81 Mary-Anne Spiers

Diane Coves(lefo) with Lyn Mulcahy Bernadette Cardillo - World Lifesaving

Championships Rescue 2010, Egypt

(L-R) - Eden Taylor, Belinda Elliott, Christine Costello and
Georgia Green.

200008 Austraban S15 Charpionships (0 Kurrawe
19 Womans Surf Team -Gl 24 i
picole Shevdy, Kyke Simpson, Kriste:Lee Ogih e 8 SSHE AT Hannah Minogue - World Lifesaving

Championships Rescue 2010, Egypt
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FINANCE

With the ongoing support of our great sponsors, dedicated
volunteers, members and government grants we continue to
be in a good financial position. Bulli Surf Club closed the
season with over $160,000 in the bank, after spending over
$117,000 this year on member and community activities and
the general running of the club.

Cash at Bank balance as at 31st May:

Account 31 May 2020 31 May 2021
Club Transaction Account $49,544 $58,837
Term deposit $100,713 $101,585
TOTAL $150,257 $160,422

Major improvements this year include the installation of
security lockers, solar power system and storage cupboards;
purchase of new equipment to support lifesaving operations
including an IRB Motor, IRB beach trailer and new SSV; a set
of oars; a craft trailer; and additional nipper boards.

The above improvements and ongoing running of the club
would not be possible without our members and sponsors

BULLI SLSC ANNUAL REPORT 20/21

who have donated their time and support to our fundraising
activities. In addition to donations and sponsorships,
fundraising activities for the year included the Bulli Workers
Club raffle, nippers BBQs and Christmas events. These
activities combined contributed over $61,000 for the year.
Our function room continues to be popular and contributed
over $13,000 this year through both external functions and
club social activities.

We are very fortunate at Bulli Surf Club to have many great
supporters and volunteering members. A special mention
must go to our long standing principal sponsor, the Bulli
Workers Club, without whose support our club could not
serve the community as robustly as it does.

Unfortunately the impacts of COVID  and ongoing
restrictions continue to be felt by the club. While government
support is being sought where possible, we are fortunate to be
in a healthy financial position. This will enable us to continue
to serve and support the community through this difficult
time.

I look forward to seeing everyone back at the club and on the
beach in the near future.

Casey Primmer
Finance and Strategic Planning Committee

When a family or referral of
the Bulli Surf Club sells their
home with us, we'll proudly
donate $500 to the club
from the selling fee.

mmproperty.com.au
andrew mcleod 0418 693 856
andrewmcleod@mmproperty.com.au
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‘Website: http:/sparkesaccounting.com.aw/
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Committee's Report
For the year ended 31 May 2021

Your committee members submit the financial accounts of the Bulli Surf Life Saving Club
Incorporated - Consolidated for the financial year ended 31 May 2021.

Committee Members
The names of committee members at the date of this report are;

Greg Miller

Dean Dudley

Jamie Caldwell

Paul Hennessy
Michael Locke
Markus Meier-Lindner
Adam Barlow

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the association during the financial year were: Surf Life Saving Operations.

Significant Changes

No significant change in the nature of these activities occurred during the year.

Operating Result

The profit from ordinary activities after providing for income tax amounted to

Year ended Year ended
31 May 2021 31 May 2020
$ §

53.436 (4,232)

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee on:

” _:ff;t___‘

Greg Miller/Casey Primmer

Paul Hennessy \

\

The acco:hpanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Income and Expenditure Statement
For the year ended 31 May 2021

2021 2020
$ $

Income

Fundraising Income 7,768 5,996
Donations and Sponsorship 54,025 46,009
Prizemoney 3,000 4,900
Functions and Raffles 882 10,533
Members Receipts 49,214 49,715
Carnival Income - 19,559
Merchandise Sales 475 12,726
Operating Grants 7,689 12,187
Sales 23,283 21,184
Dividends - franked 160 160
Hire income 13,538 -
Interest received 872 1,329
Other income 414 6,744
Unrealised Gain/Loss on Change in NMV 280 (350)
Profit on sale of property, plant, equip 3,300 .
Uniform Sales 3,390 86
Subsidies received - 4,527
Total income 168,289 195,306

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Income and Expenditure Statement
For the year ended 31 May 2021

2021 2020
S $

Expenses
Adbvertising, Signwriting and promotion 540 3,406
Bank Fees And Charges 197 13
Bank Charges - Merchant Fees 232 681
Craft Repairs and Maintenance 498 6,056
Carnival Fees 15,736 17,421
Coaching Costs 4,000 2,463
Cleaning/rubbish removal 504 1,054
Club Raffle Prizes 2,117 1,909
Depreciation - other 18,826 15,590
Electricity 1,607 2,540
Fees & charges = 414
Fuel & oil 351 -
Functions 2,830 8,746
Fundraising Expenses 729 8,866
Insurance 17,727 17,048
IRB Repairs & Maintenance 1,536 2,150
Junior Subsidies 8,912 4,686
Licenses and Permits - 255
Materials & supplies 664 651
Mercandise 4,839 19,501
Presentation and Awards 2,666 19,027
Printing, postage & stationery 1,942 439
Rent on land & buildings - 641
Repairs & maintenance 351 3,456
Replacements (tools, etc) - 1,971
Surf Boat Repairs and Equipment 1,691 22,590
Surf Life Saving Costs 13,363 18,919
Telephone and Internet - 764
Uniform 12,995 17,880
Web Hosting/Domain - 401
Total expenses 114,853 199,538
Profit from ordinary activities before income
tax 53,436 (4,232)

Income tax revenue relating to ordinary activities - -

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Income and Expenditure Statement
For the year ended 31 May 2021

2021 2020
$ $

Net profit attributable to the association 53,436 (4,232)

Items recognised directly in equity:

Net increase in Asset Revaluation Reserve - -
Increase (decrease) in retained profits due to:

(Increase)/Decrease in Cash Reserves 67,089 (34,348)

Total revenues, expenses and valuation
adjustments attributable to the association

and recognised directly in equity 67,089 (34,348)
Total changes in equity of the association 120,526 (38,580)
Opening retained profits 1,268,621 1,307,201
Net profit attributable to the association 53,436 (4,232)
Adjustments:

(Increase)/Decrease in Cash Reserves 67,089 (34,348)
Closing retained profits 1,389,147 1,268,621

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Detailed Balance Sheet as at 31 May 2021

Note 2021 2020
$ $
Current Assets
Cash Assets
Seniors Activities 58,837 49,544
Term Deposit 101,585 100,713
Cash on hand 642 642
161,063 150,899
Receivables
Asset Deposit - 6,984
- 6,984
Other Financial Assets
1000 Shares in Telstra 3,520 3,240
3,520 3,240
Current Tax Assets
GST payable control account (5,709) (326)
Input tax credit control account 12,067 758
GST clearing 26,988 15,052
33,346 15,485
Total Current Assets 197,929 176,607

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

BULLI SLSC ANNUAL REPORT




Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Detailed Balance Sheet as at 31 May 2021

Note 2021 2020
$ $
Non-Current Assets
Inventories
Merchandise Stock on Hand 12,950 12,950
12,950 12,950
Property, Plant and Equipment

Buildings - at cost 455,262 413,997
Less: Accumulated depreciation (24,083) (19,396)

Leasehold improvements 738,536 738,536

Competition Equipment 155,412 120,654
Less: Accumulated depreciation (99,924) (91,543)

Patrol Equipment 58,676 39,375
Less: Accumulated depreciation (36,726) (33,097)

Other Equipment 57,633 57,633
Less: Accumulated depreciation (41,987) (39,858)

1,262,799 1,186,301

Total Non-Current Assets 1,275,750 1,199,251

Total Assets 1,473,679 1,375,859

Net Assets 1,473,679 1,375,859

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

BULLI SLSC ANNUAL REPORT 20/21




Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Detailed Balance Sheet as at 31 May 2021

Note 2021 2020
S $

Members' Funds

Reserves

IRB/ATV Reserve 7,390 23,410
Surf Boat Reserve 3,415 27,000
Junior Development Fund Reserve 15,934 15,934
Craft Fund Reserve (5,680) 2,500
Gift Fund Reserve 2,500 2,500
Members Trust Reserve 894 894
Junior Activities Reserve 60,080 35,000
Accumulated surplus (deficit) 1,389,147 1,268,621
Total Members' Funds 1,473,679 1,375,859

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 May 2021

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Preparation

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial
reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporations Act of New South Wales. In the opinion of
the committee the association is not a reporting entity because it is not reasonable to expect the
existence of users who rely on the association’s general purpose financial statements for information
useful to them for making and evaluating decisions about the allocation of resources.

The financial report has been prepared in accordance with the Associations Incorporations Act of
New South Wales, the basis of accounting specified by all Australian Accounting Standards and
Interpretations, and the disclosure requirements of Accounting Standards AASB 101: Presentation of
Financial Statements, AASB 107: Cash Flow Statements, AASB 108: Accounting Policies, Changes
in Accounting Estimates and Errors, AASB 1031: Materiality and AASB 1054: Australian Additional
Disclosures.

The association has concluded that the requirements set out in AASB 10 and AASB 128 are not
applicable as the initial assessment on its interests in other entities indicated that it does not have any
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence, the financial statements comply with all the
recognition and measurement requirements in Australian Accounting Standards.

The association has not assessed whether these special purpose financial statements comply with all
the recognition and measurement requirements in Australian Accounting Standards.

The financial report has been prepared on an accrual basis and is based on historical costs and does
not take into account changing money values or, except where specifically stated, current valuations
of non-current assets.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless
otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of this financial report.
(a) Accounts Receivables and Other Debtors

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as amounts
receivable from donors. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of
the reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as
non-current assets.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Leasehold improvements and office equipment are carried at cost less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation.

The depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the
association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the
lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements.

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable asset are as per effective life
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 May 2021

(¢) Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the entity reviews the carrying values of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been
impaired. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of
the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use, is compared to the asset’s carrying
value. Any excess of the asset’s carrying value over its recoverable amount is expensed to the
income statement.

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, and other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

(¢) Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking
into account any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed. For this purpose, deferred
consideration is not discounted to present values when recognising revenue.

The association has applied AASB 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers (AASB 15)
and AASB 1058: Income of Not-for-Profit Entities (AASB 1058) using the cumulative effective
method of initially applying AASB 15 and AASB 1058 as an adjustment to the opening balance
of equity at 1 July 2019. Therefore, the comparative information has not been restated and
continues to be presented under AASB 118: Revenue and AASB 1004: Contributions.

In the current year
Contributed Assets

The association receives assets from the government and other parties for nil or nominal
consideration in order to further its objectives. These assets are recognised in accordance with
the recognition requirements of other applicable accounting standards (eg. AASB 9, AASB 16,
AASB 116 and AASB 138).

On initial recognition of an asset, the association recognises related amounts (being contributions
by owners, lease liability, financial instruments, provisions, revenue or contract liability arising
from a contract with a customer).

The association recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between initial
carrying amount of the asset and the related amount.

Operating Grants, Donations and Bequests

When the association receives operating grant revenue, donations or bequests, it assesses
whether the contract is enforceable and has sufficiently specific performance obligations in
accordance with AASB 15.

When both these conditions are satisfied, the association:

— identifies each performance obligation relating to the grant

— recognises revenue as it satisfies its performance obligations.

Where the contract is not enforceable or does not have sufficiently specific performance
obligations, the association:

BULLI SLSC ANNUAL REPORT




Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 May 2021

— recognises the asset received in accordance with the recognition requirements of other
applicable accounting standards (eg. AASB 9, AASB 16, AASB 116 and AASB 138)

— recognises related amounts (being contributions by owners, lease liability, financial
instruments, provisions, revenue or contract liability arising from a contract with a customer)

— recognises income immediately in profit or loss as the difference between the initial carrying
amount of the asset and the related amount.

If a contract liability is recognised as a related amount above, the association recognises income
in profit or loss when or as it satisfies its obligations under the contract.

Capital Grant

When the association receives a capital grant, it recognises a liability for the excess of the initial
carrying amount of the financial asset received over any related amounts (being contributions by
owners, lease liability, financial instruments, provisions, revenue or contract liability arising from
a contract with a customer) recognised under other Australian Accounting Standards.

The association recognises income in profit or loss when or as the association satisfies its
obligations under the terms of the grant.

Interest Income
Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Dividend Income

The association recognises dividends in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment of
the dividend is established.

Income from Sale of Goods

Revenue is recognised when control of the products has transferred to the customer. For such
transactions, this is when the products are delivered to the customers. Volume discounts could
be provided with the sale of these items, depending on the volume of aggregate sales made to
eligible customers over every six-month period. Revenue from these sales is based on the price
stipulated in the contract, net of the estimated volume discounts. The volume discounts are
estimated using historical experience and applying the expected value method. Revenue is then
only recognised to the extent that there is a high probability that a significant reversal of revenue
will not occur. Where there is expected volume discounts payable to the customers for sales
made until the end of the reporting period, a contract liability is recognised.

A receivable will be recognised when the goods are delivered. The association’s right to
consideration is deemed unconditional at this time as only the passage of time is required before
payment of that consideration is due. There is no significant financing component because sales
(which include those with volume discounts) are made within a credit term of 30 to 45 days.

Customers have a right to return products within 60 days as stipulated in the current contract
terms. At the point of sale, a refund liability is recognised based on an estimate of the products
expected to be returned, with a corresponding adjustment to revenue for these products.

Consistent with the recognition of the refund liability, the association further has a right to
recover the product when customers exercise their right of return so consequently the company
recognises a right to returned goods asset and a corresponding adjustment is made to cost of
sales.
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 May 2021

Historical experience of product returns is used to estimate of the number of returns on a
portfolio level, using the expected value method. It is considered highly probable that significant
reversal in the cumulative revenue will not occur given the consistency in the rate of return
presented in the historical information.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).
In the comparative period

Non-reciprocal grant revenue was recognised in profit or loss when the association obtained
control of the grant and it was probable that the economic benefits gained from the grant would
flow to the entity and the amount of the grant could be measured reliably.

If conditions were attached to the grant which must be satisfied before the association was
eligible to receive the contribution, the recognition of the grant as revenue was deferred until
those conditions were satisfied.

When grant revenue was received whereby the association incurred an obligation to deliver
economic value directly back to the contributor, this was considered a reciprocal transaction and
the grant revenue was recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability until the
service had been delivered to the contributor; otherwise the grant was recognised as income on
receipt.

The association received non-reciprocal contributions of assets from the government and other
parties for no or nominal value.

These assets were recognised at fair value on the date of acquisition in the statement of
financial position, with a corresponding amount of income recognised in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income.

Donations and bequests were recognised as revenue when received.

Interest revenue was recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate
financial assets is the rate inherent in the instrument.

Dividend revenue was recognised when the right to receive a dividend had been established.

Rental income from operating leases was recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant leases.

Revenue from the rendering of a service was recognised upon the delivery of the service to the
customer.
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 May 2021

(g) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).
Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The
net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables
or payables in the assets and liabilities statement.

(h) Financial Assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the association becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. For financial assets, this is equivalent to the date
that the association commits itself to either purchase or sale of the asset (i.e. trade date
accounting is adopted).

Financial instruments (except for trade receivables) are initially measured at fair value plus
transaction costs, except where the instrument is classified “at fair value through profit or loss”,
in which case transaction costs are expensed to profit or loss immediately. Where available,
quoted prices in an active market are used to determine fair value. In other circumstances,
valuation techniques are adopted.

Trade receivables are initially measured at the transaction price if the trade receivables do not
contain a significant financing component or if the practical expedient was applied as specified
in paragraph 63 of AASB 15: Revenue from Contracts with Customers.

By default, all other financial assets that do not meet the measurement conditions of amortised
cost and fair value through other comprehensive income are subsequently measured at fair
value through profit or loss.

The association initially designates a financial instrument as measured at fair value through
profit or loss if:

The initial measurement of financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss is a one-time
option on initial classification and is irrevocable until the financial asset is derecognised.
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 May 2021

2021 2020
Note 2: Reserves
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period
- IRB/ATV Reserve 23,410 30,560
- Surf Boat Reserve 27,000 4,890
- Junior Development Fund Reserve 15,934 15,934
- Craft Fund Reserve 2,500 2,500
- Gift Fund Reserve 2,500 2,049
- Members Trust Reserve 894 894
- Junior Activities Reserve 35,000 28,000
107,238 84,826
Increase (decrease) in reserves during the
reporting period:
- IRB/ATV Reserve (16,020) (7,150)
- Surf Boat Reserve (23,585) 22,110
- Craft Fund Reserve (8,180) -
- Gift Fund Reserve - 451
- Junior Activities Reserve 25,080 7,000
(22,705) 22,411
Balance at the reporting date
- IRB/ATV Reserve 7,390 23,410
- Surf Boat Reserve 3,415 27,000
- Junior Development Fund Reserve 15,934 15,934
- Craft Fund Reserve (5,680) 2,500
- Gift Fund Reserve 2,500 2,500
- Members Trust Reserve 894 894
- Junior Activities Reserve 60,080 35,000
84,533 107,238
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 May 2021

2021 2020
Note 3: Cash assets
Bank accounts:
- Seniors Activities 58,837 49,544
- Term Deposit 101,585 100,713
Other cash items:
- Cash on hand 642 642
161,063 150,899
Note 4: Receivables
Current
Asset Deposit - 6,984
- 6,984
Note 5: Inventories
Non-Current
Finished goods at cost 12,950 12,950
12,950 12,950
Note 6: Other Financial Assets
Current
Shares in other corporations - at cost:
- 1000 Shares in Telstra 3,520 3,240
3,520 3,240
3,520 3,240
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 May 2021

2021 2020
Note 7: Tax Assets
Current
GST payable control account (5,709) (326)
Input tax credit control account 12,067 758
GST clearing 26,988 15,052
33,346 15,485

Note 8: Property, Plant and Equipment
Buildings:
- At cost 455,262 413,997
- Less: Accumulated depreciation (24,083) (19,396)

431,179 394,601

Leasehold improvements:
- At cost 738,536 738,536

- Less: Accumulated depreciation - -

738,536 738,536
Plant and equipment: V
- At cost 155,412 120,654
- Less: Accumulated depreciation (99,924) (91,543)
55,488 29,111
Other plant and equipment:
- At cost 116,309 97,008
- Less: Accumulated depreciation (78,713) (72,955)
37,596 24,053
1,262,799 1,186,301
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Statement by Members of the Committee
For the year ended 31 May 2021

The Committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity and that this special
purpose financial report should be prepared in accordance with the accounting policies outlined in
Note | to the financial statements.

In the opinion of the Committee the Income and Expenditure Statement, Statement of Financial
Position, and Notes to the Financial Statements:

1. Presents fairly the financial position of Bulli Surf Life Saving Club [ncorporated - Consolidated
as at 31 May 2021 and its performance for the year ended on that date.

2. Atthe date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the association will be
able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

The Committee is responsible for the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the accounting records
and the disclosure of all material and relevant information.

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on
behalf of the Committee by:

Greg Miller/Casey Primmer
Director if Finance

| ‘

!
.lu.f\..!....— -

™,

Paul Hennessy %
Director if Administratian

10 September, 2021

1
\
-

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Independent Auditor's Report to the Members

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the financial report of Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
(the association), which comprises the Statement by Members of the Committee, the Income and
Expenditure Statement, Balance Sheet as at 31 May 2021, a summary of significant accounting
policies and the certification by members of the committee on the annual statements giving a true
and fair view of the financial position and performance of the association.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the association as at 31 May 2021 and [of] its financial performance for the
year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial
statements and the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 2009.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the association in accordance with
the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board’s APES 110
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the
financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter — Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The
financial report has been prepared to assist the association to:meet the requirements of
Associations Incorporation Act 2009. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for
another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of the Committee for the Financial Report

The committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in
accordance with the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 2009
and for such internal control as the committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation
and fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the committee is responsible for assessing the association’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the committee either intends to llqmdatc the
association or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Independent Auditor's Report to the Members

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the association’s internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the committee.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the committee’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the association’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the association to cease to
continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Signed on 10 September, 2021:

/oa//(/fo '

Jason Sparkes, Certified Practicing Accountant
Sparkes Accounting
Shop 2 138 Princes Highway, Fairy Meadow, NSW, 2519
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Bulli Surf Life Saving Club Incorporated - Consolidated
ABN 33 908 694 170
Certificate by Member of the Committee
For the year ended 31 May 2021

I, Casey Primmer, and I, Paul Hennessy certify that:
a.  We attended the annual general meeting of the association held on 10/09/2021.

b.  The financial statements for the vear ended 31 May 2021 were submitted to the members of the
association at its annual general meeting.

Dated 10 September, 2021

—_ !

Gﬁ:g Mi]lerfCa;éy Primmer
Committee Member

-

Paul Hennessy \
Committee Member \

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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CLUB AWARDS

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic our annual Club Awards night
at the home of our major sponsor, Bulli Workers Club could
not go ahead. At the earliest opportunity in the upcoming
Season we will take the opportunity to Instead we had a virtual
awards presentation via social media where we were able to
acknowledge our award recipients, highlight the season that was
and thank our great sponsors.

LONG SERVICE AWARDS

To our members, Well Done on another great Season despite
the various disruptions to normality. With so many wonderful
members to choose from it proved very difficult for our
Committee to find a winner.

Awards winners for Season 2020/2021 are as follows:

Peter Hammersley(50 years Service)

PATROL EFFICIENCY COMPETITION

Craig Lunney(40 Years Service)

THE OWEN MERCER MEMORIAL TROPHY

Patrol Team 4
Jamie Thorpe (C)
Brody Robertson

David Kohler(VC)
Blake Sweeney

Kiri Crittenden
Aaorn Kirkland

Lucas Ottaway

Coen Taylor Tazmin Lancaster
Max Timbrell Piper Kohler
Grace Crittenden Fletcher James

MALE PATROL MEMBER OF THE YEAR

Jamie Thorpe

FEMALE PATROL MEMBER OF THE YEAR

Eden Taylor

ROOKIE MALE PATROL MEMBER OF THE YEAR

Paul Barrett

ROOKIE FEMALE PATROL MEMBER OF THE YEAR

Jade Van Duin/Amara Prentice

SURF SPORTS ATHLETE OF THE YEAR
THE KEN BAKER TROPHY

Jasmine Locke
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CLUB AWARDS

BEST PERFORMED BOAT CREW
THE RUSS JONES TROPHY

Open Mens
Shane Geloven Ben Lowe Heath Mercer Dean Roberts

Fraser Worthington

QUIET ACHIEVER
THE DAVE FLETCHER MEMORIAL TROPHY

Glen Meznaric

PRESIDENTS AWARD

Dane Henderson

BULLI WORKERS CLUB TROPHY

Jamie Caldwell

UNDER 16 CLUB PERSON OF THE YEAR
THE JACK HORNE MEMORIAL TROPHY

Lucas Kirkland

UNDER 19 CLUB PERSON OF THE YEAR
THE FRED DUNN MEMORIAL TROPHY

Brody Robertson

CLUB PERSON OF THE YEAR
THE JOHN BRUTON MEMORIAL TROPHY

Lachlan O’Grady
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SURF LIFE SAVING ILLAWARRA
AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE
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SURF LIFE SAVING ILLAWARRA AWARDS OF LLENCE 2021

Patrol Captain of the Year

Youth Lifesaver of the Year

Markus Meier-Lindner

Brody Robertson

Junior Athlete of the Year

Youth Athlete of the Year

Zahnie Freeman

Jasmine Locke

Athlete of the Year Surf Sports Team of the Year
Hannah Minogue Under 19 Female Double Ski - Z Sharman/] Locke
Masters Athlete of the Year Support Operations Member of the Year
Michael Locke Jamie Caldwell

Highly Commended

Paul Hennessy(Administrator of the Year)

Zara Sharman(Youth Athlete of the Year)

Brayden Woodford(Junior Athlete of the Year)

Chelsea Joners(Youth Athlete of the Yea)

Open Men’s Boat Crew(Surf Sports Team of the Year)
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VALE

Brian Bradley (Brad) was a nipper with the Thirroul Sand Crabs ~ He was enthusiastic, reliable, always authentic and fun to be
before moving to the Bulli Surf Club and gaining his qualifying  around. He passed away peacefully in the Berry Nursing Home
Certificate in the 65/66 season. He obtained his Bronze Me-  on the 5th May 2021, aged 69 years. WORDS by Barry Lowe
dallion in the 66/67 season and soon became a member of the

Bulli rowing crews. Brad took up sweeping in the 73/74 season RIP OLD FRIEND.

where he swept the Bulli Reserve Crew to an Australian final.
Although putting significant time into sweeping he continued
to row and was part of the inaugural George Bass Marathon
crew that was placed 2nd in the 74/75 event.

Bulli Club Championships were a highly competitive event in
the 60’s and 70’s, Brad showed his versatility by winning the
Open Beach Flags in the 76/77 season.

Brad successfully swept many crews over the coming years at
Bulli winning Branch, State and Australian medals before
spending a few years at the Woonona and Thirroul Surf clubs in
the late 80’s. Brad returned to Bulli and focused on sweeping
the veteran crews in the 94/95 season where he entered a crew
in the 1997 George Bass Marathon, ultimately winning the vet-
erans event that year, and for many years to come.

Brian Bradley with Life Member Rod Mercer

VALE

George Bass Surfboat Marathon 1997

Clockwise from back left: Barry Lowe, Chris Mercer, Nigel Taylor,
Steven Baulch, Peter McLaren, Rod Mercer, Jack Horne,

Brian Bradley, Richard Pitman and Billy Harvey.

It was during the George Bass Marathon in early 2000 that Brad  Former member Diane Coves passed away on 20th July 2021.
lost balance during the race and fell out of the boat, for no ap-  Diane was the Honorary Secretary of Bulli Surf Life Saving
parent reason. The race doctor advised Brad to get some tests to  Club from Season 1980/81 until Season 1983/84 inclusive. Di-
determine the cause of his unbalance, several months later Brad  ane was the first female elected to the Executive Committee of
was diagnosed with Parkinson’s disease. the Bulli Club.

Brad, his wife Sue and family worked with specialists and cli-
nicians over the next two decades to manage the disease as best RIP Diane

they could.

Brad was a generous man, both with his time and good will.
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LONG SERVICE AWARDS

Chris Mercer - 50 Years Long Service

Life Member Garry Horne(left) presents fellow Life Member Chris
Mercer with a Long Service Award recognising 50 years Service to Bulli
SLSC.

Barry Lowe - 40 Years Long Service

Life Member Rod Mercer(right) presents fellow Life Member Barry
Lowe with a Long Service Award recognising 40 years Service to Bulli
SLSC.
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MEMBERSHIP 2020-21

Life Members
Adams
Baker
Barnett
Caldwell
Carpenter
Costello
Freeman
Hammersley
Hennessy
Horne
Horne
Jones
Jones

Joy

Lowe
Mercer
Mercer
Starling
Under 6
Charlotte
Lily
Archie
Amia

Zoe

Mia
Rachael
Taylor
Archer
Frederick
Hendrix
Macy
Cartier
Aria

Isla
Oliver
Thea

Zac
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Barry
Kenneth
Christopher
Keith

Hugh
Lincoln
Noel

Peter

Paul

Garry
Jeffrey

Paul

Russell
Grant

Barry
Christopher
Rodney

Kevin

Besant
Boiteau-Jones
Bruce
Brunetta
Caldwell
Carroll
Chilby
Costello
Devlin
Dixon
Dodd
Durbin
Forthuber
Freeman
Fuller
Gadd
Gasseling

Geloven

Ella
Milla
Xavier
Isla
Theo
Lachlan
Owen
Grace
Audrey
Thomas
Darcy
Makai
Olivia
Ellie
Zara
Francis
Sonny
Estelle
Blake
Lachlan
Lachlan
Mason
Andy
Artie
Georgia
Evie
Noah
Madeleine
Zyla
Maryam
Monte
Charlotte
Bailey
Olive
Ania
Isla
Fletcher

Towa

Graham
Harris
Hicks
Jarvis
Jaszczyk
Jory

Keir
Kennedy
Laverty
Laycock
Lee
Lonergan
Macaulay
McCoy
Molenaar
Monaghan
Moran
Morgan
Murdoch
Mynyk
Neale
Newton
O'Reilly
Packer
Pearce
Penfold
Perkiss
Perry
Powell
Qabba
Quain
Radzyminski
Ruskin
Saywell
Serfontein
Serplet
Sheldrick

Shimamoto-Canham




MEMBERSHIP 2020-21

Liam Smith

Lucas Liu
Aurelia Taylor Maddox Makken-Spicer
Billy Thompson Sebastian Mcindoe
Peyton Towers Rory Metcalfe
Maddison Troughton Jackson Moore
Eden Valledor Thomas Morgan
Imogen van Arkkels Penelope Morris
Isikeli Villiami Poppy Naylor
Isabelle VonFrankenberg Cooper O'Reilly
Zarla Wais Lachlan Perry
Eden Wheatley Liam Pinkerton
Oliver Williamson Airlie Powell
Oliver Wood Deacon Primmer
Ruby Woolven Hudson Rayner
Under 7 Bodie Salzone
Grayson Addison Logan Sedgwick
Taj Ashcroft Quade Sharman
Hamish Barlow Oliver Shum
Lani Brooks Duke Skelton
Morgan Cavanagh Mackallay Thomas
Oliver Clarke Ella Tully
Harper Cleveland George Wheaton
Alec Corrigan Evie Whiteman
Harlan Dean Keon Wiedersehn
Isaac Devlin Under 8
Ally Durbin Harper Askell
Destyn Haines Ilana Barber
Jasper Hammond Elliya Barrett
Cristiano Helena Belle Besant
Johanna Huda Ethan Blackmore
Elroy Jansen Rocky Brunetta
Charlie Johnson Brock Carfield
Alba Jones Braxton Chessor
Nash Jones Jessica Chilby
Pacrick Keogh Esther Cooney Button
Malakai Lemon Emellie Costello
Riley Lewis Halle Davis
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MEMBERSHIP 2020-21

Cooper Devlin Charlotte Thompson
Indie Dorahy Lochlan Vardy
William Ennis Bronte Vermey
Bentley Forthuber Connor Wulff
Ryan Foster Under 9

Ruby Fuller Javier Aguilera
Lexi Gardner Gabriel Armitage
Ella Geloven Zarli Ashcroft
Isabel Griffiths Minerva Barlow
Isla Hay Ella Bennett
Lincoln Hicks Emily Boynton
Edith Keogh Taj Caldwell
Saige Lynch Jacob Carruthers
Charlie Macaulay Isla Cooney Button
Austin McDade Scarlett Davis
Eloise Miller Summer Dengate
Ava Monaghan Milly Elliott
Louie Moran Cooper Evans

Lara Morgan Zahnie Freeman
Oscar Morgan Jacob Graham
Elora Neale Finn Hammond
Lincoln Newton Vivienne Haybittle
Sophie Nikolovski Tully Henderson
Kirra Oxman Kaitlyn Hoade
Charlie Parkinson Poppy Homer
Liam Paul Willoh Homer
Dylan Peel Sadie Jones

Wes Peterson Andie Kennedy
Jade Pilkington Jadyn Koziwoda
Arkie Quain Rohan Lee
Joshua Rehak-Wong Manoa Lonergan
Emmanuel Reyftmann Louis Martin
Evie Reyftmann Billy McDade
Frankie Robertson Lachlan Miller
Xavier Robinson Hudson Moore
Kade Ruskin Amelie Morgan
Harper Stonham Max Morgan
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MEMBERSHIP 2020-21

Heidi Morris Alexander Villiami
Tess Mulhern Flynn Waterhouse
Sophie Pearce Sarah Wheatley
Diesel Powell Under 11

Callan Primmer Harper Barlow
Ari Ryan Lewis Carruthers
Nate Salzone Charlie Crittenden
Maddison Sedgwick Ella Grifin
Jacob Seghabi Scarlett Haybittle
Adelle Sharman Noah Henderson
Patrick Shum Lauren Hoade
Owen Smith Lucy Kennedy
Bianca Staniforth Patrick Lee
William Taylor Kyan Leys

Riley Van Arkkels Mayana Lonergan
Daphne Wheaton Nyla Lynch
Isaac Wiedersehn Ella Macnab
Under 10 James Martin
Aden Barrett Madeleine Saywell
Kobi Carfield Cameron Sheldrick
Ellie Hay Samuel Shum
Hazel Henchon Matilda Vermey
Ellie Hicks Jack Wright
Talon Huayllasco Under 12

Audrey King Zane Ashcroft
William Liu Joshua Bennett
Ivy Lynch Lara Elliott
Finn Macaulay Amber Hoade
Zoe Marsh Eve Kirkland
Ethan Mathie Dylan Koziwoda
Charlie Miller Jai Marsh
Lauren Miller Hannah Meier-Lindner
Finn Molenaar Tahlie Oxman
Jack Mulhern Kai Pilkington
Jorja Parsons Lachlan Rayner
Finn Peterson Harper Ryan
Noah Tracey Evangeline Saywell
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MEMBERSHIP 2020-21

Owen
Zoe
Aliza
Under 13
Flynn
Ryder
Caitlyn
Jackson
Frankie
Hayden
Fletcher
Madison
Kianna
Willow
Marlon
Conor
Kiara
Stephanie
Ella

Isla
Under 14
Grace
Rory
Aaron
Jake
Noah
Jacob
Daniela
Damien
Noah
Sienna
Aidan
Active (15-18 years)
Kaia
Zoie
Aiden

Oscar
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Vardy
Wilson
Woodford

Barrie
Brown
Carruthers
Griffiths
Hammersley
Humphery
James
Jones

Leys

Lynch
Macnab
Mathie
Morgan
Staniforth
Villiami

Waterhouse

Crittenden
Hunt
Kirkland
MARSH
Mathie
Meier-Lindner
Naccari
Parsons
Sepulveda
Tracey
Vardy

Brienen
Carruthers
Colquhoun
Crawford

Kiri
Jaimie
Jacqueline
Gabrielle
Tarren
Emily
Zane
Madeleine
Holly
Imogen
Chelsea
Jem
Lucas
Piper
Sarah
Riley
Jazz
Lucy
Brock
Lucas
Layne
Georgia
Amara
Jack
Lily
Caleb
Sean
Blake
Max
Hayley
Jade
Max
Eryn
Heath
Luke
Jack
Brayden

Jeremy

Crittenden
De Lutiis
Dreghorn
Eaton
Elliott
Gordon
Hammersley
Hennessy
Holmesby
James
Jones
Kelly
Kirkland
Kohler
Locke
Michels
Munro
Murphy
Neall
Ottaway
Parsons
Petty
Prentice
Pritchard
Roodenrys
SHARMAN
Staniforth
Sweeny
Timbrell
van Duin
van Duin
Waddell
Wardlaw
Wheeler
White
Wilson
Woodford
Woodford




MEMBERSHIP 2020-21

Active (18 years and over)

Benjamin
Corey
Paul
Grahame
Jack
Conor
Paul
Max
Christine
Euan
Holly
Jason
Nicholas
Bryce
Paul
Dean
Belinda
Karla
Nathan
Ciaran
Scott
Timothy
Georgia
Cameron
Simon
David
Tazmin
Jasmine
Iszak
Andrew
Markus
Kyle
Glen
Balin
Lachlan
Max

Kye

Aramayo
Aylett
Barrett
Bilton
Bilton
Bradwell
Brightwell
Butler
Churchill
Colquhoun
Colquhoun
Colquhoun
Dawson
Dreghorn
Dreghorn
Dudley
Elliott
Erven

Flint

Flynn
Gordon
Gordon
Green
Hollands
Jones
Kohler
Lancester
Locke
Lunney
McLeod
Meier-Lindner
Mercer
Meznaric
Munro
O'Grady
Ottaway

Pearsall

Ashleigh Rae
Samuel Richardson
Brody Robertson
Tegan Robertson
Chris Serfontein
Zara Sharman
Albert Smeaton
Neil Staniforth
Callum Sweeny
Coen Taylor
Eden Taylor
Luke Thorpe
Jamie Thorpe
Jade Timbrell
Jay Townsend
Reserve Active

David Boyle
Scott Elliott
Simone Elliott
Mitchell Fagerstrom
Meagan Gadd

Jake Hogarth
Greg Lancester
Georgia Leach
Heath Mercer
Gregory Miller
Malcolm Nelson
Vida Oakes
Greg Pilkington
Dean Roberts
Matthew Roodenrys
Glen Sharman
Joshua Woodford
Fraser Worthington
Long Service

Kathleen Allum
Adam Barlow
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MEMBERSHIP 2020-21

Nicola Barlow Glenn Sweeny
Jamie Caldwell Nigel Taylor
Chad Carruthers Ian Timbr
Eon Chapman Paul Tracey
Jonathan Crowe Shawn van D
Aron Davis Steven Verme
Stephen Etheredge Brett Wheel
Kathy Foster Lachlan Wiede
Nathan Foster Past Active
Matthew Freeman Dennis Allen
Shane Geloven Brian Greenl
Rodney Goff Glenn Hamn
Michael Hammersley Christopher Hunt
Sebastian James Scott Tunnes
Scott Jones Timothy McLar
Darren Lee Honorary
Michael Locke Craig Parson
Penny Locke Associate
Peter Lord Denise Adams
Benjamin Lowe Maria Caldwr
Craig Lunney Rebecca Colqul
Glenn MacMillan Naomi De Lut
Peter McLaren Kachy Gerwa
Michael Mead Michael Hallun
John Mechan OAM Geraldine Miller
Hannah Minogue Steven Ralph
David O'Grad . ..
w et Community/Non-Participant

Chad Peterson )

Catherine Bartley
Francis Peterson

General
Gregory Peterson

Kevin Addisc
Wayde Peterson

Amanda Aguile
Gary Roberts

Kaylene Ainsw
Mitchell Roberts

. Tanya Allen

Stephanie Roberts

Erminia Altam
Kylie Roodenrys

Louise Armita
David Ryan

Alica Ashcro
Jason Sparkes

Scott Ashcro
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Brooke
Ross
Aaron
Juanita
Jenner
Greg
Lisa
Elisa
Neil
Joseph
Joanne
Melanie
Lydia
Domenic
James
Alicia
Natalie
Michelle
Andrew
Jessica
Greg
Glen
Jodie
Kathleen
Timothy
Ryan
Serene
Angela
Jessica
Mark
Jarrod
Melissa
Patrick
Rhea
Tracey
Andrew
Matthew

MEMBERSHIP 2020-21

Askell
Bain
Barber
Barrie
Beeche
Bennett
Besant
Blackmore
Blackmore
Boiteau
Boynton
Brooks
Bruce
Brunetta
Button
Caldwell
Caldwell
Cantrill
Carfield
Carfield
Carroll
Cavanagh
Chessor
Chilby
Chilby
Clarke
Cleveland
Cook
Cooney
Corrigan
Costello
Costello
Crittenden
Dean
Dengate
Devlin

Devlin

Andrew
Tennille
Dane
Belinda
Justine
Elizabeth
Kristin
Na
Marion
Alison
Luanne
Erin
Amanda
Stuart
James
Russell
Daniel
Jamie
Troy
Mark
Erin
Jessica
Andrew
Greg
Dwayne
Alice
Bree
Dane
Louise
Alyce
David
Bradley
Carlie
Ben
Billie
Trent
Belle

Dixon
Dodd
Dorahy
Drennan
Durbin
Ennis
Evans

Fang
Finlay
Forthuber
Freeman
Frith
Fuller
Gadd
Gardner
Gasseling
Graham
Griffin
Grifliths
Haines
Hammond
Harris

Hay
Haybittle
Helena
Henchion
Henderson
Henderson
Henderson
Hicks
Hoade
Homer
Homer
Huda
Jacques-Ball
Jansen

Jarvis
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Nick
Cameron
Dean
Joanne
Rachael
Brad
Lorna
Jessica
Leon
Alison
Luke
Chad
Penny
Rachael
Alexander
Kelly
Shane
Shannon
Emily
Tina
Jeffrey
Cassandra
Jade
Joshua
Kimberley
Wesley
Daniel
Elizabeth
Rosheen
Mia
Lucy
Anthony
Loren
Kellie
Tammie
Robert
Kirk
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MEMBERSHIP 2020-21

Jaszczyk
Johnson
Jones
Jones
Jones
Jory

Jory
Keir

Keir
Kennedy
Kennedy
Keogh
Keogh
King
Kirkland
Koziwoda
Koziwoda
Laverty
Laycock
Lee
Lemon
Lewis
Leys

Leys
Lonergan
Lonergan
Lynch
Lynch
Macnab
Makken-Spicer
Mallia
Marsh
Marsh
Marshall
Marshall
Martin
Mathie

Lara
David
Vicky
Kate
Silvana
Ulli
Virginia
Sharon
Trever
Brooke
Diana
Todd
Adam
Amanda
Andre
Haydon
Joshua
Dannielle
David
Sherree
Adam
Lauren
Sean
Lindsey
Tam
Jessica
Ben
Tim
Glenn
Michelle
Christopher
Alicia
Owen
Anne
Joanne
Matthew
Heidi

McCoy
McDade
Mcdade
Mcdowell
Meier-Lindner
Metcalfe
Miller
Molenaar
Molenaar
Moore
Moore
Moran
Morgan
Morgan
Morgan
Morgan
Morgan
Mulhern
Mulhern
Murdoch
Mynyk
Mynyk
Neale
Newton
Nguyen
O'Reilly
Oxman
Packer
Parkinson
Parsons
Paul
Pearce
Peel
Penfold
Perkiss
Perkiss
Perry




MEMBERSHIP 2020-21

Michelle Peterson Leigh Villiami
Janelle Pilkington Lee Von Frankenberg
Kevin Pinkerton Sarah Wais
Sandra Pires Sacha Waterhouse
Ryan Powell Trent Waterhouse
Casey Primmer Jonathan Wheaton
Mo Qabba Andrew Whiteman
Shane Rayner Shannon Whitley
Agnes Rehak Tom Williamson
Romina Reyftmann Zoey Williamson
Tanya Robertson Tess Wood

Joel Ruskin Belinda Woodford
Megan Ryan Matt Woolven
Natalie Saillot Lisa Wright
Haley Salzone Tracy Wulff
Tracey Saye Leave

Nathan Saywell Joshua Gordon
Martin Sedgwick Maxwell Vercoe
Robert Serplet

Kylie Sharman

Renee Sharman

Aaron Sheldrick

Haruka Shimamoto-Canham

Benjamin Shum

Amanda Smith

Nicole Staniforth

Justin Stonham

Elizabeth Sullivan

Karen Sweeny

Natalia Szpalinska

Malcolm Thomas

James Thompson

Jane Timbrell

Jade Towers

Scott Towers

Amy Tully

Jeff Vardy
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MEMBERSHIP 2020-21

Membership Year 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
Junior Activities (5-13 years) 280 223 206 189 222 237 272 306
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 17 36 27 27 36 34 31 29
Active (15-18 years) 22 22 29 27 24 27 28 31
Active (18 years and over) 76 57 53 48 48 34 35 37
Award Member 1 0 0 0 2 0 0 0
Reserve Active 17 14 16 17 19 23 21 18
Long Service 40 43 41 39 41 40 45 47
Associate 23 12 9 4 8 7 10 8
Life Member 20 19 18 18 18 18 19 18
General 168 149 130 122 154 156 187 209
Past Active 14 12 8 9 11 12 8 6
Leave/Restricted 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 2
Patrolling Membership 133 129 125 119 127 118 130 115
TOTAL 678 590 537 500 581 589 661 713
Membership

800

700

600

500

400

300

200

100

2006/07 2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

Junior Activities (5-13 years) TOTAL Patrolling Membership
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L-R Lincoln Costello, Amanda Townsend,
Christine Costello and Chris Mercer

L-R Markus Meier-Lindner, Anthony Turner

and Shane Geloven

L-R Lachlan O’Grady, Eden Taylor,
Amy Jenkins and Kyle Mercer

L-R Glenda Geloven, Jay Townsend,
Amanda Townsend and Andy Geloven

Kay Costello and Penny Locke
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L-R Glen Meznaric, Luke Thorpe , Dave Kohler Paul Hennessy and Paul Brightwell
and Jamie Thorpe
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L-R Chelsea Jones, Holly Holmesby Graham Bilton and Keith Caldwell Jeremy Woodford and Caleb Sharman
and Jasmine Locke
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L-R Markus Meier-Lindner, Jason Colquhoun
and Dave Kohler

Luanne Freeman and Joanne Jones

L-R Seb James, Josh Woodford, Dave Kohler

and Simon Jones

| aur
[ &
|

PN

Renee Sharman and Brett Gray Mick and Karen Holmesby

Marcelle Mercer and Christine Costello
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L-R Noel Freeman, Paul Brightwell,
Jason Colquhoun and Rebecca Colquhoun

= Simon Jones
b N

Madison and Joanne Jones

L-R Peter McLaren, Barry Lowe, Lincoln Costello
Nigel Taylor and Chris Mercer

L-R Conor Bradwell, Vida Oakes, Tazmin Lancaster
and Ashleigh Rae
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BULLI SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB WISHES TO THANK
THE FOLLOWING SPONSORS AND SUPPORTERS

Wik
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GOVERNMENT

NE‘%'VASL%léTH ILLAWARRA

NEW SOUTH WALES

IT'S HOW
WE CONNECT
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]

! e ‘
envirobank
./

PRINCIPAL PARTNER

Yourlocalclub WEAFestpac
.
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